
ARMSTRONG 
 Community Development District 

 
FEBRUARY 8, 2024 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



 Armstrong  
  Community Development District 

  475 West Town Place 
             Suite 114  

  St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
District Website:  www.armstrongcdd.com 

 
              

  
February 1, 2024 
 
 
 
Board of Supervisors 
Armstrong Community Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The Meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Armstrong Community Development District 
will be held Thursday, February 8, 2024 at 3:30 p.m. at the Plantation Oaks Amenity Center, 845 
Oakleaf Plantation Parkway, Orange Park, Florida 32065.   
 
 I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Public Comment (regarding agenda items listed below) 
 
 III. Approval of the Minutes of the January 18, 2024 Meeting 
 
 IV. Discussion with Clay County Sherriff Office on Clay Community Connect 
 
 V. Consideration of Requisition (will be sent under separate cover) 
 
 VI. Consideration of Resolution 2024-03, Declaring Series 2017 Project Complete (will be 

sent under separate cover) 
 
 VII. Ratification of Agreement for District Engineering Services  
  
 VIII. Board Discussion and Guidance for Preparation of Proposed Fiscal Year 2025 Budget 
 
 IX. Consideration of Proposals 
  A. HVAC 
 
  B. Tree Amigos (Mulch) 
   
  C. Fencing 
 

http://www.armstrongcdd.com/


  D. Solar Lighting 
 
 X. Staff Reports 
  A. District Counsel  
   
 B. District Engineer  
  
 C. District Manager  
 
  D. Facility Manager  
   1. Report 
 
   2. Monthly Quality Inspection Report 
 
 XI. Supervisor’s Requests and Audience Comments 
 
 XII. Financial Reports 
  A. Financial Statements as of January 31, 2024 
 
  B. Check Register 
  
 XIII. Next Scheduled Meeting – March 14, 2024 @ 3:30 p.m. at Plantation Oaks Amenity 

Center 
 
 XIV. Adjournment 
 
 
Board Oversight 
 Amenity Center 
 Security 
 Landscape 
 Ponds/Common Areas 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



	

Minutes of Meeting 
Armstrong Community Development District 

 

 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Armstrong Community 

Development District was held Thursday, January 18, 2024 at 4:00 p.m. at the Plantation Oaks 

Amenity Center, 845 Oakleaf Plantation Parkway, Orange Park, Florida. 

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
 Kendrick Taylor Chairman 
 Cameron Brown Vice Chairman 
 Christine Bowen Supervisor 
 Jorge Vergara Molero Supervisor 
 Jeffrey Deal Supervisor 
 
 Also present were: 
 
 Marilee Giles District Manager 
 Katie Buchanan District Counsel by telephone 
 Jay Soriano GMS, Operations 
 Ryan Wilson RMS 
  

 

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Ms. Giles called the meeting to order at 4:00 p.m. and called the roll.   

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Comment 

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of the Minutes of the December 14, 
2023 Meeting 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Deal seconded by Mr. Brown with all in favor 
the minutes of the December 14, 2023 meeting were approved as 
presented. 

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Resolution Declaring Series 
2017 Project Complete 

 This item tabled. 



January	18,	2024	 Armstrong	CDD	

2	

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of RFQ Responses for 
Engineering Services 

 Ms. Giles stated the board tabled this item at the last meeting.  The five supervisors can 

give me their scores and I can average them and get a total score or if there is a supervisor who 

wants to lead the discussion and talk through the scores we can do that too. 

 Mr. Taylor stated I ranked each company based on what was in the proposals for each 

category and in most cases giving the firm that scored the highest the most amount of points.   

 Mr. Taylor discussed each category and his scoring for each firm and stated I gave Alliant 

Engineering 86 points, Atwell 87 points, DEG 91 points and Taylor & white 68 points. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Deal seconded by Mr. Taylor with all in favor 
the ranking was accepted as presented with DEG Planners and 
Engineers being ranked number one with 91 points, Atwell, LLC  
number 2 with 87 points and staff was authorized to negotiate an 
agreement with the highest ranked bidder and if an agreement cannot 
be made then staff was authorized to go to the second highest bidder. 

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Authorization for Staff to Open an SBA 
Account for Capital Reserve Fund 

 Ms. Giles stated item six is a request to authorize staff to open an SBA account, which is a 

local government surplus funds trust fund to help maximize earnings with competitive returns with 

minimum risk on the invested funds.  It is only for your O&M funds, not the debt service funds.  

This is done by transferring the funds to the State Board of Administration account to be invested 

in accordance with Florida Statutes.  Right now this fund is earning around in the 4% area. 

 

On MOTION by Ms. Bowen seconded by Mr. Deal with all in favor 
staff was authorized to open an account with the SBA for the capital 
reserve fund. 

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 

 A. District Counsel – Memorandum Regarding Ethics Training 

 Ms. Buchanan stated this is a reminder that effective January 1st you are now required to 

complete four hours of ethics training every year.  It has to be completed by December 31, 2024 

and when you turn in your form 1 there is a place on that form where you attest that you have 



January	18,	2024	 Armstrong	CDD	

3	

completed the four-hour training requirement.  The memo highlights several free online courses.  

As we identify other sources, we will pass those along as well.   

 Ms. Giles asked does the training they do this calendar year, get reported on next year’s 

form 1? 

 Ms. Buchanan stated yes, that is correct.  You will include that on the form that you submit 

in the summer of 2025.   

 

 B. District Engineer  

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

 C. District Manager  

 Ms. Giles stated your 2024 election cycle is in June, and your seats stagger, three of your 

seats expire and the other two will expire the following election cycle.  In 2024 there are two seats 

up for election and that is seat 1 with Mr. Vergara Molero and seat 5 with Mr. Deal.  There is a 

one-week qualifying period in June to file to be on the ballot.  If nobody runs against you, your 

name will not be on the ballot but if someone runs against you both names will be on the ballot.   

 We will start talking about your budget at the February meeting and if there is anything 

you want to see changed on the budget let us know so that we know we are moving in the direction 

you want for 2025. 

 

 D. Facility Manager 

 1. Report 

 Mr. Wilson gave an overview of the report and discussed the operation, issues and expense 

of the air-conditioning system.   

 Staff was directed to compile and prioritize a list of maintenance and/or replacement items 

to be discussed during the budgeting process and to bring proposals for a new a/c unit to the next 

meeting.   

 

 2. Monthly Quality Inspection Report 

  

 



January	18,	2024	 Armstrong	CDD	

4	

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor’s Requests and Audience 
Comments 

 Additional Supervisors comments:  Staff to get proposals for a taller fence by amenity 

center/playground, broken umbrella, town hall or workshop meeting, update cameras, kids 

repeatedly jump over the fence, signage on the locked gate, break out miscellaneous income. 

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Financial Reports 

A. Financial Statements as of December 31, 2023 

 A copy of the financials was included in the agenda package. 

 

B. Check Register  

 

On MOTION by Ms. Bowen seconded by Mr. Taylor with all in favor 
the check register was approved. 

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Scheduled Meeting – February 8, 2024 at 
3:30 p.m. at the Plantation Oaks Amenity 
Center 

 Ms. Giles stated the next meeting is scheduled for February 8, 2024 at 3:30 p.m. in the 

same location.   

 

On MOTION by Mr. Taylor seconded by Mr. Brown with all in favor 
the meeting adjourned at 5:02 p.m. 

 
 
 
 
 
    
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairperson/Vice Chairperson 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



DocuSign Envelope ID: 89CC1DEA-EA2F-4233-9311-5CB0DE87D930



DocuSign Envelope ID: 89CC1DEA-EA2F-4233-9311-5CB0DE87D930



DocuSign Envelope ID: 89CC1DEA-EA2F-4233-9311-5CB0DE87D930



DocuSign Envelope ID: 89CC1DEA-EA2F-4233-9311-5CB0DE87D930



DocuSign Envelope ID: 89CC1DEA-EA2F-4233-9311-5CB0DE87D930



DocuSign Envelope ID: 89CC1DEA-EA2F-4233-9311-5CB0DE87D930



DocuSign Envelope ID: 89CC1DEA-EA2F-4233-9311-5CB0DE87D930



DocuSign Envelope ID: 89CC1DEA-EA2F-4233-9311-5CB0DE87D930



DocuSign Envelope ID: 89CC1DEA-EA2F-4233-9311-5CB0DE87D930



DocuSign Envelope ID: 89CC1DEA-EA2F-4233-9311-5CB0DE87D930



DocuSign Envelope ID: 89CC1DEA-EA2F-4233-9311-5CB0DE87D930



DocuSign Envelope ID: 89CC1DEA-EA2F-4233-9311-5CB0DE87D930



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



!ES)

/fYG*o,ui; 
McGowan's Heating and Air Conditioning CALL USTODAY

(9O4)278-0339

Your Proposal
Single Stage Carrier

Ryan Wilson

Address: 3645 Royal Pines Drive Orange Park, FL 32065

Phone: (904) 203-7 712

Email: greyhawkma nager@gmsnf com

Consultation Code: ENGlSXFGQ

Date Presented: )an 25, 2024

Expiration Dale: Apr 24,2024

Presented by: Luis Lara

Phone: (904) 838-0058

Email : llara@mcgowansac.com

Next Steps

1. Review your proposal below
2. Scroll down to easily

Revrew lermsAnd 5rgn Proposal

About Us

For over 50 years, McGowan's Heating & Air Conditioning has provided the best possible heaiing and air
conditioning systems keeping you and your family comfortable. You can count on our system consultants to
provide you with the right system to satisfy the most demanding comfort requirements.

We are a family owned and operated business with two generations of the family engaged in the day to day
operations of McGowan's. We are proud to have bu ilt the business into the #1 Air Conditioning Dealer in greater
Jacksonville. We insure that we are up to date with the latest in HVAC technology. The proposal options below
have been created taking into mind our 20 point whole home audit. We appreciate the opportunity to present
this to you.

System
Carrier Comfort 255CA5 Heat Pump 2 Tlon

AHRI Matched

AHRI#:21O998515 | CC: 23600

HVAC License - CMC725O774



rdd any of the following items that we've caref ully selected to complement your proposal:

Total lnvestment $8,795.83
The Total lnvestment is the total cost of the goods and
services described in this proposal

PAYMENTTERMS

All balance dues are required prior to woik being completed. lf financing, the financing approval must be received
prior to scheduling.

10 Year Parts & Labor Heat Pump -
lncludes Refrigerant (J BALTJ)

$1,32s.00

lnvestment Details

Sale Price

DISCOUNT

New Customer Discount

SIGNATURE

$9,19s.8s

- $400.00

WAR RANTI E 5

DATE:



,--Fq

fift^rait McGowan's Heating and Air Conditioning
CALL USTODAY
(eo4)278-0339

Your Proposal
Single Stage Bryant

Ryan Wilson

Address:3645 Royal Pines Drive Orange Park, FL 32065

Phone: (904) 203-7 772

Email: greyhawkmanager@gmsnf,com

Consultation Code: ENGlSXFGQ

Date Presented: J an 25,2024

Expiration Date: Apr 24,2024

Presented by: Luis Lara

Phone: (904) 838-0058

Email: llara@mcgowansac.com

Next Steps

1. Review your proposal below
2. Scroll down to easily

ReviewTerms And Sign Proposal

About Us

For over 50 years, McGowan's Heating & Air Conditioning has provided the best possible heating and air
conditioning systems keepingyou and your family comfortable. You can count on our system consultants to
provide you with the right system to satisfy the most demanding comfort requirements.

We are a family owned and operated business with two generations of the family engaged in the day to day
operations of McGowan's. We are proud to have built the business into the #1 Air Conditioning Dealer in greater
Jacksonville. We insure that we are up to date with the latest in HVAC technology. The proposal options below
have been created taking into mind our 20 point whole home audit. We appreciate the opportunity to present
this to you.

HVAC License - CMCL25OL14

System
Bryant Preferred zzssAHeat Pump 2Ton

AHRI Matched

AHRI#: 210998531 I CC:23600



dn add any of the following items that we've carefully selected to complement your proposal:

10 Year Parts & Labor Heat Pump -

lncludes Refrigerant (J BALTJ)

$1,32s.00

lnvestment Details

$8,643.49

- $4oo.oo

Total lnvestment $8,243.49
The Total Investment is the total cost of the goods and
services described in this proposal

PAYMENTTERMS

All balance dues are required prior to work being completed. lffinancing, the financing approval must be received
prior to scheduling.

DATE:

Sale Price

DISCOUNT

New Customer Discount

\ruAR RANTIES

SIGNATURE



B-CoolAir Conditioning & Heating.

1033-301 Blanding Blvd.

Orange Park, Fl 32065

9M-375-9769

www.bcoolair.com

BItL TO

GreyHawk Community

3645 Roy:l Pines Drlve

Orange Park, FL 32065 USA

JOB ADDRESS
Amenities Center

3645 Royal Pines Drive

Orange Park FL 32065 USA

tobt 46036476

ESTI M ATE DETAILS

2.5 Ton 14.3 Seer Amana Heat Pump System (14.3 Seer 2.5 Ton)i Proposal to remove the current unit and install a new 14.3

Seer, 2.5 Ton Amana Heat Pump System. Estimate includes a new air handler in the attic space with new n'retal drain pan.

new condenser installed with new copper freon lines, safety float switch's & thermostat. connect to the existing duct\ryork

and relocate the thermostat to the office.

5 Year Parts & Compressor Man!facturer Warranty.

Special Financing Availablel

Credit is extended by Synchrony Bank. Subject to credit approval.

Minimum monthly payments required.

A 50% deposit is due to schedule the appointment and order the equipment-

The remaining balance is due in full at the time of installation.

TASK DESCRIPTION QTY

Amana Full

System

Estimate

866-356 lnstalled an Amana 1,1.3 SEER, 2.5 Ton Heat Pump Condenser.

ASZN403010 - Tested operation, Lrnit functloning as designed.

74.3

Amana ASZN403010

L60 742 lnstalled a Arnana 14.3 sE€R, 2.5 ton Multi-Speed ECM Air Handler. Tested operation, unit
AMS] S0B-11- functioning ds de. Baed

Amana Heat Pump System lnstallation Estimate. (See estimate summary for fulljob details) 1.00

1.00

1.00

Estimate #46045207 Page I of 2



14.3

Amana AMST30BU14

POTENTIAL SAVINGS

5UB-TOTAL

TAX

TOTAT

$0.00

$1 486.71

$0.00

s7 ,086.17
Thank you for choosing B-CoolAir Conditioning & Heating

THIS lS AN ESTIMATE, NOT A CONTRACT FOR SERVICES. The sumrnary above is Jurnished by B-Cool Air Conditioning &
Heating as a good faith estimate of work to be performed at the location described above and is based on our evaluation
and does not include rnaterial pricc increases or additional labor and materials which may bc required shouid unforcseen
problems arise after the work has started. I understand that the final cost of the work may differ fronT the estimate, perhaps

materially. THIS lS NOT A GUARANTEE OF THE FINAL PRICE OF WORK TO BE PERFORMED. I agree and authorize the work as

summarized on these estimated terms. and I agree to pay the full amount for all work performed.

Sign here Date

Estimate #46045207 Paqe 2 of 2



"Prufessionak You Can Trusf,'

SUBMITTED TO: JOB INFORMATION:

Grey Hawk
3645 Royal Pines Dr.
Orange Park, Fl. 32065

NAME:

ADDRESS:

CITiSTATE:

CO\TACT: Ryan Wilson I PHONE:

EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT PROPOSAL
12612024

Howard Services is pleased to offer for your acceptance otr Proposal to remove an AAON unit and replace
with a conventional split heat pump system.

PRICE INCLUDES:

American Standard Heat Pump Split System
14 KW Heater
Board
Copper
Fused Disconnect
Insulated Stand
Grille
Thermostat
Wire
All Electrical and Start Up
Labor

WE PROPOSE to hereby fumish materials and labor in accordance with the above specifications, for the amount of:
Twelve Thousand Six Hundrcd and Eieht Dollars and 50i 100 Dollars $12.608.50

P.o. Rat 5637. Jacksoni e, l-lotida 32217 5637 . (gAq 398-1414
FL CAC023502 . Cl CN00550lJ

wvv. hawatd:? nic es hnt. co



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



#Yree Ami 0s
Quotation
Quote #: 202233

Da(e'0112512024

Billed To: Armstrong CDD
6200 Lee Msta Boulevard
Suite 300
Orlando FL 32822

30104
Armstrong CDD Enhancements

6200 Lee Vista Boulevard
Suite 300
at|aado FL 32822

{'}* tcl cor' 9rrv ii:r:!i

This quote is valid until: 0212412024

Description

Playground Mulch lnstall @ Amenity Center

(38)yds playground mulch

Notes

1.00 2,924.10 2,924.10

Price Ext Price

$2,524.10

Common Name

Total:

5000-18 Highway 17 No. 235 Fleffing lsland, FL 32003 Office: (9O4) 77&1030 Fax (904) 778J0,45
Email: cryan@fi€eamigosoutdoor.com .
wBbsile: www.TrcoAmigosorJtdoor,com

Page

1of 1



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



Top Fence LLC

4507 Sunbeam Rd

Jacksonvitte, FL32257

9M-999-9779

Proposal For:

Greyhawk Amenity Center

This proposal is for the specified fencing for Greyhawks Amenity Center. Below witl list the

specifications of materiat and scope of proiecL

o Remove AND Haut Off 441'.of Existing 5' Btack Atuminum (3 rait)

e lnstal.t 441' of 5' Btack Atuminum (3 rait) with Ftat Top

o lnsta[[ Three 5'Wide Gates

Your Price lnctudes:

r Lifetime Warranty on Fence Material

o Our l0 Yeai Labor Warranty



Total cost of project as specified above = $20,].20

Thank you for the opportunity t0 earn your business!

Devon K

Top Fence LLC

904-903-123t



Top Fence LLC

4507 Sunbeam Rd

.lacksonvi[[e, FL 32257

9A4-999-9779

ProposaI For:

Greyhawk Amenity Center

This proposal is for the specified fencing for Greyhawkb Amenity Center. Betow witt tist the

specifications of materiaI and scope of project

o Remove AND Haut Off 441' of Existing 5' Btack Atuminum (3 rait)

o lnstatL 44l' of 5' Black Atuminum (3 rait)with Ftat Top

Your Price lncludes:

r Lifetime Wananty on Fence Material

o Our 30 Year Labor Warranty



I

Totalcost of project as specified above = $18,520

Thank you for the opportunity to earn your businessl

Devon K

Top Fence LLC

904-903-1231



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



You soved by bundling! f;

Home All Products

Cotegories - Blog

Trock My Order Reviews

Your cqrt
Continue shopping

QJuso-

Quontity Totol

$ffie}7s

$r,zsg.zs

*T;wl5

$r,sg+.zs

x

Product

$2]9.95 $251.95

flxrflilnl

1"9Ft Toll Street

Light Pole, Street

Lomp Post for
Outdoor Lights,

Solor Street Light
Pole Accessory

for Bockyord,

Street,

Pqtio,Pork,Porking

Lots, Exterior

House 1-Pock
Remove

3000W Solor

Street Light,

180000 Lumens

sk to Down

et Lights

$309:95 $278.95



I You soved by bundling! | x

Solor Powered

Motion Sensor

rP66

Woterproof
Remove

Subtotol

$294ffi
You soved by bundling! '"

-$zgs.oo

$2,6s4.s0

Free USA shipping over $50

CHECK OUT

About UsContoct UsPrivocy PolicyShipping PolicyReturn PolicyFAQ

ffi @ r'$ DrscvExa
G Pay vrsa

***** ,@otr
a

2047 Reviews

fr stlopperAprpro'red



Mosr oRDERS sHlP wlrHl f,yl|€lF8 S item(s)

- =sl[6rrcnlr\r6,uuszzreois'u/2111r solurtous
[ .com/storefronthtmlt

T

H 6 nttp.<
solution:

20W So ar Powered LED Pole Light

COLOR TEMPERATURE:r 5000k lSiandardl

LrGrtT PoLE opTtoN5 3 Fr S Round 3a5e Mounr potE

I stGN tN oR REGtsTER (HTTP5://LEDLIGHTTNG-solurlotsir€pM-/cusro[tER-LoGTN.HTML)

{httpsr//ledllghting solutions..om/20w-soiar-powered-led-pole

llg hi. html)

@/ ,,

(HrTPs://tEotl6HTlNG-
SOLUTIONS.COM/BASKET'

CONTENT9,HTML)

nrfl

E
T

Y

contents
q

$o,ot+.#

$5,014.90

CHECXOUT

{HTTPS://LEOLIGHTING
SOLUTtONS.(OM/CXECXOT.TT_BtML)

+O\qq,"'l
Fo. Occo,-*,v<
Sasz P<--

C,'3[rr

Search

TOTAL

tr'
I

d'

T



Tools & Home nr!rcvenrent ' Search Amazon

roob & Home lmP.ovenenr Best Selle,r Deals & gvin$ Gift ldeas Power& Hand Tools

Customers who viewed this item also viewed

l.ltlto,ltr'rn P.lturnsEN' Ac(ount&Lists, & Ord€rs

Lighting & aeiling Fans (tchen & Bath Fixtures Snert Home

25
$s66.24

fi

Lovus 2Pack Solar LEO

Street Liqht, 1000W
Outdoor Solar Parking

63t
t206e, (iro3.solcoun0

ladisi 2-Pack 32O0W
Sotar Street Light,Solar
Street Lights Outdoor

1l
$229@ ($tta.5olcountt

Sponsored

A-ZONE 120OW Sotar
Street Lights Ontdoor,
1200001M High

413

r145r' qv

Yv,

mIJ
7-#

s-
FS

fF
4

o

Tools & home lnprovedent , Liqhtinq & Ceiling Flns ) Outdoorlighting , Flood & Se.urity Llghts

Roll over image to zoom in

Lovus 1800W
Solar Street Light
Outdoor,
500001M
CommerciaI Solar
LED Ftood
Security Light
with Remote
Control and Dusk
to Dawn for
Highway, Parking
Lot, 5T200-007
Visit th€ Lovus Store

3.9 314
ratings

I Searrh this page

s284ss

Or $20.72 /mo (18 mo). Sete.t
from 'l plan

One Day

FREE Returns

coupon:l Applv $1oo
coupon Shop items > I lerms

Etigible for Return, Refund or
Replacement within 30 dayi of
r€reipt I Product support
included

Wattegei 1800-0 Watt5

1800,0 Watts
1284.99

20OO.O wafts
115999

Brand Lovus

Color Black

MateriaI Aluminum

1284es

One-Day

FREE Returns

FREE d€lavery Tomorrow,
January 30. Orderwithin 43
mins

Detiver to Brie , Middteburg

32068

ln Stock

Qu.ntity: 1

A(ld to Cart

Ships from tuflazod

sold by tovus

Returns Eugiblefor

Retlm, R€fund or

Reptacement...

Cunom€r S€rvice Amazon

Add . Prota.don Plan:

D 4-Year P.otection for $47.99

O Add a gift receipt for easy

retums

amazon business

Sav€ up to 11% on this product

with business-onty pricing.

(- i""i""t 
" "".r*-

:...." I . o

\a
\



Discou nt code

Subtotal

Shipping

Total

500W Solar Street Light 45000 Lumens

llor''e-*',, LL;gt li^3' a a"^

Pay now

$3,299.75

Applv

$3,299.7s

Enter shipping address

uso $3,299.75

p.{L"..,{- fulr-

&r,\



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

1. 



 
 

Armstrong Community Development District (CDD) 
3645 Royal Pines Dr, Orange Park, FL  32065 

(904) 203-7112; Greyhawkmanager@gmsnf.com  
Memorandum 

 
                                Date:  February 8th 2024 

To:  Board of Supervisors 
From:  GMS – GreyHawk Amenity Manager 
 
Community: 
 

Amenity Usage    
  
• Total Facilities Usage –   fobs Scanned 3,184 times For December 

 
Card counts: 

New Owners 0 

Replacements 12 

  

 
Room Rentals 
 rentals in month of January - 0 
 

Special Events 
 

None This month 
 
Operations:    

       
• Approved the Quote for 2 tree replacement. 
• Tree Amigos added Mulch around the neighborhood 1/22 – 1/25. They will continue when the 3rd truck is 

delivered. 
• Obtained 3 Quotes for AC replacement I’m still waiting for some to come back. 

o McGowans- $8,643.49 /$8,795.83 
o Bcool - $7,086.17 
o Howard- $12,608.50 

• Obtained 1 Quote for Fence replacement I’m still waiting for a few more to come back.  
• Contacted Robbie Tarter with CCSO about Clay Community Connect. He will attend the meeting. 
• Revisit the topic of adding dog stations in the neighborhood. 
• Received quote for playground mulch replacement. 

 

 

mailto:Greyhawkmanager@gmsnf.com


 
 

Armstrong Community Development District (CDD) 
3645 Royal Pines Dr, Orange Park, FL  32065 

(904) 203-7112; Greyhawkmanager@gmsnf.com  
Memorandum 

 
 

Landscaping 
 

• Monthly reports for January .  submitted and filed at Operations office. 
 

For questions, comments, or clarification, please contact: 
• Ryan Wilson, Greyhawk Amenity Manager  (904) 203-7112  greyhawkmanager@gmsnf.com   
• Jay Soriano, GMS Operations Manager  (904) 274-2450  jsoriano@gmsnf.com 

mailto:Greyhawkmanager@gmsnf.com
mailto:greyhawkmanager@gmsnf.com
mailto:jsoriano@gmsnf.com


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



Armstrong
Community	Development	District

Unaudited	Financial	Reporting
January	31,	2024



1

2-3

4

5

6

7

8

9-10

11

12

13-16

17-19

Table of Contents

Balance Sheet

General Fund Income Statement

Debt Service Fund Series 2019 Income Statement

Capital Projects Fund Series 2017A Income Statement

Debt Service Fund Series 2017A Income Statement

Capital Reserve Fund

Construction Schedule Series 2019

Construction Schedule Series 2017A

Capital Projects Fund Series 2019 Income Statement

Month to Month

Long Term Debt Summary

Assessment Receipt Schedule



Armstrong
Community	Development	District

	Balance	Sheet
January	31,	2024

	 General	 Capital	Reserve Debt	Service Capital	Projects Totals
	 Fund Fund Fund Fund Governmental	Funds

Assets: 	 	 	 	
Cash	-	Wells	Fargo	Bank 59,819$																	 -$																				 -$																				 -$																					 59,819$																		
Investments:
Series	2017A
Reserve	A -$																								 -$																				 265,819$											 -$																					 265,819$																
Revenue	A -$																								 -$																				 282,393$											 -$																					 282,393$																
Construction	A -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 15,828$															 15,828$																		
Reserve	B -$																								 -$																				 15,889$													 -$																					 15,889$																		
Revenue	B -$																								 -$																				 3$																							 -$																					 3$																												
Prepayment	B -$																								 -$																				 100$																			 -$																					 100$																							
Construction	B -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 804$																				 804$																							

Series	2019
Reserve	 -$																								 -$																				 205,500$											 -$																					 205,500$																
Revenue -$																								 -$																				 421,032$											 -$																					 421,032$																
Prepayment -$																								 -$																				 3$																							 -$																					 3$																												

Investment	-	Custody 572,705$															 -$																				 -$																				 -$																					 572,705$																
Due	from	Other 2,378$																				 -$																				 -$																				 -$																					 2,378$																				

Total	Assets 634,902$														 -$																			 1,190,739$							 16,632$														 1,842,273$												

Liabilities:
Accounts	Payable -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 -$																					 -$																								
Contracts	Payable -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 -$																					 -$																								
Due	to	Capital	Project	 -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 -$																					 -$																								
Due	to	Capital	Reserve	 -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 -$																					 -$																								

Total	Liabilities -$																							 -$																			 -$																			 -$																					 -$																								

Fund	Balances: 	 	 	 	
Assigned	For	Debt	Service	2017A -$																								 -$																				 564,204$											 -$																					 564,204$																
Assigned	For	Debt	Service	2019 -$																								 -$																				 626,535$											 -$																					 626,535$																
Assigned	For	Capital	Reserves -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 -$																					 -$																								
Assigned	For	Capital	Projects	2017A -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 16,632$															 16,632$																		
Assigned	For	Capital	Projects	2019 -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 -$																					 -$																								
Unassigned 634,902$															 -$																				 -$																				 -$																					 634,902$																

Total	Fund	Balances 634,902$														 -$																			 1,190,739.20$	 16,632$														 1,842,273$												

Total		Liabilities	&	Fund	Equity	 634,902$															 -$																				 1,190,739$								 16,632$															 1,842,273$													

1



Armstrong
Community	Development	District

General	Fund
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	January	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	01/31/24 Thru	01/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Assessments 637,369$																					 624,106$																					 624,106$																					 -$																																							
Cost	Share	-	Tynes	Blvd. 20,000$																								 6,667$																											 4,717$																											 (1,950)$																									
Interest 3,000$																											 1,000$																											 3,590$																											 2,590$																											
Miscellaneous	Income -$																																							 -$																																							 1,540$																											 1,540$																											
Miscellaneous	Income	-	Access	Cards -$																																							 -$																																							 275$																															 275$																															

Total		Revenues 660,369$																					 631,773$																					 634,228$																					 2,456$																											

Expenditures:

General	&	Administrative:

Supervisor	Fees 12,000$																								 4,000$																											 3,600$																											 400$																															
FICA	Expense 918$																															 306$																															 275$																															 31$																																		
Engineering	Fees 6,000$																											 2,000$																											 424$																															 1,576$																											
Arbitrage 1,100$																											 1,100$																											 1,100$																											 -$																																							
Assessment	Roll 5,300$																											 5,300$																											 5,300$																											 -$																																							
Dissemination	 7,000$																											 2,333$																											 2,333$																											 0$																																					
District	Counsel 15,000$																								 5,000$																											 3,299$																											 1,701$																											
Annual	Audit 4,300$																											 -$																																							 -$																																							 -$																																							
Trustee	Fees 7,800$																											 7,758$																											 7,758$																											 -$																																							
Management	Fees 50,085$																								 16,695$																								 16,695$																								 -$																																							
Information	Technology 1,800$																											 600$																															 600$																															 -$																																							
Website	Maintenance 1,250$																											 417$																															 417$																															 (0)$																																			
Telephone 350$																															 	 117$																															 	 110$																															 6$																																					
Postage 300$																															 100$																															 97$																																		 3$																																					
Insurance 7,250$																											 7,250$																											 6,818$																											 432$																															
Printing	&	Binding 500$																															 167$																															 169$																															 (2)$																																			
Legal	Advertising 2,500$																											 833$																															 235$																															 598$																															
Other	Current	Charges 600$																															 200$																															 24$																																		 176$																															
Office	Supplies 250$																															 83$																																		 19$																																		 64$																																		
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 175$																															 175$																															 175$																															 -$																																							

Total	General	&	Administrative: 124,478$																					 54,434$																								 49,448$																								 4,986$																											

Field	Operations

Security 51,364$																								 17,121$																								 13,705$																								 3,417$																											
Electric 1,450$																											 483$																															 347$																															 137$																															
Water	&	Sewer/Irrigation 34,270$																								 34,270$																								 7,888$																											 26,382$																								
Repairs	&	Maintenance 5,000$																											 1,667$																											 1,950$																											 (284)$																													
Landscape	-	Contract 134,375$																					 44,792$																								 44,792$																								 0$																																					
Landscape	-	Contingency 5,000$																											 1,667$																											 -$																																							 1,667$																											
Lake	Maintenance 13,988$																								 4,663$																											 1,990$																											 2,673$																											
Irrigation	Repairs 10,000$																								 3,333$																											 3,431$																											 (98)$																																
Doggie	Pot	Stations 1,860$																											 620$																															 382$																															 238$																															

Total	Field	Operations: 257,307$																					 108,616$																					 74,484$																								 34,132$																								

2



Armstrong
Community	Development	District

General	Fund
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	January	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	01/31/24 Thru	01/31/24 Variance

Amenities	Center
Property/Amenity	Manager 75,000$																								 75,000$																								 25,000$																								 50,000$																								
Preventative	Maintenance 15,000$																								 5,000$																											 4,408$																											 592$																															
Facility	Attendant 7,200$																											 2,400$																											 -$																																							 2,400$																											
Insurance 38,567$																								 38,567$																								 28,929$																								 9,638$																											
Phone/Internet/Cable 2,750$																											 917$																															 814$																															 103$																															
Electric 18,900$																								 6,300$																											 3,366$																											 2,934$																											
Water/Irrigation 8,000$																											 2,667$																											 3,476$																											 (809)$																													
Gas 1,575$																											 525$																															 297$																															 228$																															
Reuse	Service 4,320$																											 1,440$																											 1,507$																											 (67)$																																
Access	Cards 5,000$																											 1,667$																											 1,767$																											 (100)$																													
Janitorial	Services 13,016$																								 4,339$																											 4,339$																											 (0)$																																			
Janitorial	Supplies 4,000$																											 1,333$																											 322$																															 1,012$																											
Pool	Maintenance	 23,200$																								 7,733$																											 6,600$																											 1,133$																											
Pool	Permit 125$																															 42$																																		 -$																																							 42$																																		
Repairs	&	Maintenance 10,000$																								 3,333$																											 1,900$																											 1,433$																											
Fitness	Center	Repairs/Supplies 2,500$																											 833$																															 1,318$																											 (485)$																													
Office	Supplies 500$																															 167$																															 -$																																							 167$																															
ASCAP/BMI	License	Fees 500$																															 167$																															 -$																																							 167$																															
Pest	Control 800$																															 267$																															 135$																															 132$																															
Contingency 3,000$																											 1,000$																											 151$																															 849$																															

Total	Amenities	Cost	Share 233,953$																					 153,696$																					 84,328$																								 69,368$																								

Reserves

Capital	Reserve	Transfer 53,288$																								 -$																																							 -$																																							 -$																																							

Total	Reserves 53,288$																								 -$																																							 -$																																							 -$																																							

Total	Expenditures 669,025$																					 316,745$																					 208,260$																					 108,485$																					

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) (8,656)$																									 425,968$																					

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 8,656$																											 208,934$																					

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																																							 634,902$																					

3



Armstrong
Community	Development	District

Capital	Reserve
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	January	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	01/31/24 Thru	01/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Transfer	In 53,288$																								 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						
Interest 250$																															 83$																																		 -$																																						 (83)$																																

Total		Revenues 53,538$																								 83$																																		 -$																																						 (83)$																																

Expenditures:

Capital	Outlay	 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Total	Expenditures -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses)

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Total	Other	Financing	Sources	(Uses) -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) 53,538$																								 83$																																		 -$																																						

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																																						 -$																																						

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 53,538$																								 -$																																						

4



Armstrong
Community	Development	District
Debt	Service	Fund	-	Series	2017A

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	January	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	01/31/24 Thru	01/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments 265,819$																					 260,286$																					 260,286$																					 -$																																						
Interest 7,500$																											 2,500$																											 7,674$																											 5,174$																											

Total		Revenues 273,319$																					 262,786$																					 267,961$																					 5,174$																											

Expenditures:

Series	2017A
Interest	-	11/01 93,900$																								 93,900$																								 93,900$																								 -$																																						
Principal	-	11/01 75,000$																								 75,000$																								 75,000$																								 -$																																						
Interest	-	05/01 92,541$																								 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Total	Expenditures 261,441$																					 168,900$																					 168,900$																					 -$																																						

Other	Sources/(Uses)

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																																						 -$																																						 (5,013)$																									 5,013$																											

Total	Other	Financing	Sources	(Uses) -$																																						 -$																																						 (5,013)$																									 5,013$																											

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) 11,878$																								 94,048$																								

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 187,544$																					 470,156$																					

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 199,422$																					 564,204$																					

5



Armstrong
Community	Development	District
Debt	Service	Fund	-	Series	2019

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	January	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	01/31/24 Thru	01/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments 411,185$																					 402,316$																					 402,316$																					 -$																																						
Interest 13,500$																								 4,500$																											 7,636$																											 3,136$																											

Total		Revenues 424,685$																					 406,816$																					 409,953$																					 3,136$																											

Expenditures:

Series	2019
Interest	-	11/01 132,956$																					 132,956$																					 132,956$																					 -$																																						
Principal	-	11/01 145,000$																					 145,000$																					 145,000$																					 -$																																						
Interest	-	05/01 130,691$																					 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						
Special	Call	-	05/01 -$																																						 -$																																						 5,000$																											 (5,000)$																									

Total	Expenditures 408,647$																					 277,956$																					 282,956$																					 (5,000)$																									

Other	Sources/(Uses)

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																																						 -$																																						 12$																																		 (12)$																																

Total	Other	Financing	Sources	(Uses) -$																																						 -$																																						 12$																																		 (12)$																																

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) 16,038$																								 127,009$																					

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 292,185$																					 499,526$																					

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 308,223$																					 626,535$																					

6



Armstrong
Community	Development	District

Capital	Projects	Fund	-	Series	2017A
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	January	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	01/31/24 Thru	01/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Interest	Income -$																																 -$																																 297$																															 297$																															

Total		Revenues -$																																 -$																																 297$																															 297$																															

Expenditures:

Capital	Outlay	 -$																																 -$																																 7,500$																											 (7,500)$																									

Total	Expenditures -$																																 -$																																 7,500$																											 (7,500)$																									

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses)

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																																 -$																																 5,013$																											 (5,013)$																									

Total	Other	Financing	Sources	(Uses) -$																																 -$																																 5,013$																											 (5,013)$																									

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) -$																																 (2,191)$																									

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																																 18,823$																								

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																																 16,632$																								

7



Armstrong
Community	Development	District
Capital	Projects	Fund	-	Series	2019

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	January	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	01/31/24 Thru	01/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Interest	Income -$																																 -$																																 1,846$																											 1,846$																											

Total		Revenues -$																																 -$																																 1,846$																											 1,846$																											

Expenditures:

Capital	Outlay	 -$																																 -$																																 213,476$																					 (213,476)$																			

Total	Expenditures -$																																 -$																																 213,476$																					 (213,476)$																			

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses)

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																																 -$																																 (12)$																																 12$																																		

Total	Other	Financing	Sources	(Uses) -$																																 -$																																 (12)$																																 12$																																		

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) -$																																 (211,643)$																			

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																																 211,643$																					

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																																 -$																																

	

8



Armstrong
Community	Development	District

Month	to	Month

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sept Total
Revenues:
	
Assessments -$																						 32,858$														 589,869$											 1,378$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 624,106$																
Cost	Share	-	Tynes	Blvd. 1,100$																	 1,239$																	 1,180$																	 1,198$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 4,717$																						
Interest 765$																					 556$																					 329$																					 1,940$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 3,590$																						
Miscellaneous	Revenues -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 1,540$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 1,540$																						
Miscellaneous	Revenues-	Access	Cards 150$																					 100$																					 25$																								 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 275$																										

Total		Revenues 2,015$														 34,753$											 591,403$							 6,056$														 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 634,228$												

Expenditures:

General	&	Administrative:
Supervisor	Fees 1,000$																	 1,000$																	 600$																					 1,000$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 3,600$																						
FICA	Expense 77$																								 77$																								 46$																								 77$																								 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 275$																										
Engineering	Fees 124$																					 300$																					 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 424$																										
Arbitrage -$																						 -$																						 1,100$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 1,100$																						
Assessment	Roll 5,300$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 5,300$																						
Dissemination	 583$																					 583$																					 583$																					 583$																					 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 2,333$																						
District	Counsel 1,691$																	 1,608$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 3,299$																						
Annual	Audit -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																											
Trustee	Fees 3,717$																	 4,041$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 7,758$																						
Management	Fees 4,174$																	 4,174$																	 4,174$																	 4,174$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 16,695$																			
Information	Technology 150$																					 150$																					 150$																					 150$																					 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 600$																										
Website	Maintenance 104$																					 104$																					 104$																					 104$																					 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 417$																										
Telephone 30$																								 -$																						 41$																								 40$																								 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 110$																										
Postage 48$																								 39$																								 1$																											 9$																											 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 97$																													
Insurance 6,818$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 6,818$																						
Printing	&	Binding 39$																								 48$																								 56$																								 26$																								 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 169$																										
Legal	Advertising 44$																								 145$																					 -$																						 46$																								 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 235$																										
Other	Current	Charges -$																						 12$																								 11$																								 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 24$																													
Office	Supplies 12$																								 1$																											 7$																											 0$																											 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 19$																													
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 175$																					 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 175$																										

Total	General	&	Administrative: 24,086$											 12,281$											 6,873$														 6,209$														 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 49,448$																

Field	Operations
Security 3,405$																	 3,386$																	 3,582$																	 3,332$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 13,705$																			
Electric 113$																					 -$																						 116$																					 117$																					 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 347$																										
Water	&	Sewer/Irrigation 1,916$																	 2,729$																	 1,755$																	 1,487$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 7,888$																						
Repairs	&	Maintenance 1,712$																	 145$																					 94$																								 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 1,950$																						
Landscape	-	Contract 11,198$														 11,198$														 11,198$														 11,198$														 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 44,792$																			
Landscape	-	Contingency -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																											
Lake	Maintenance 995$																					 -$																						 -$																						 995$																					 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 1,990$																						
Irrigation	Repairs 740$																					 1,150$																	 -$																						 1,541$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 3,431$																						
Doggie	Pot	Stations 155$																					 155$																					 72$																								 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 382$																										

Total	Field	Operations: 20,233$											 18,763$											 16,818$											 18,670$											 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 74,484$																

9



Armstrong
Community	Development	District

Month	to	Month

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sept Total

Amenity	Center
Property/Amenity	Manager 6,250$																	 6,250$																	 6,250$																	 6,250$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 25,000$																			
Preventative	Maintenance -$																						 1,228$																	 3,180$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 4,408$																						
Facility	Attendant -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																											
Propoerty	Insurance 28,929$														 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 28,929$																			
Phone/Internet/Cable 204$																					 204$																					 -$																						 407$																					 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 814$																										
Electric 1,105$																	 -$																						 1,030$																	 1,231$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 3,366$																						
Water/Irrigation 409$																					 1,564$																	 649$																					 855$																					 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 3,476$																						
Gas 80$																								 80$																								 136$																					 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 297$																										
Reuse	Service 354$																					 354$																					 354$																					 443$																					 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 1,507$																						
Access	Cards -$																						 -$																						 1,767$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 1,767$																						
Janitorial	Services 1,085$																	 1,085$																	 1,085$																	 1,085$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 4,339$																						
Janitorial	Supplies -$																						 117$																					 204$																					 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 322$																										
Pool	Maintenance	 1,650$																	 1,650$																	 1,650$																	 1,650$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 6,600$																						
Pool	Permit -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																											
Repairs	&	Maintenance -$																						 400$																					 1,500$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 1,900$																						
Fitness	Center	Repairs/Supplies 350$																					 968$																					 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 1,318$																						
Office	Supplies -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																											
ASCAP/BMI	License	Fees -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																											
Pest	Control 45$																								 45$																								 45$																								 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 135$																										
Contingency -$																						 151$																					 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 151$																										

Total	Amenities 40,461$											 14,096$											 17,851$											 11,921$											 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 84,328$																

Reserves

Capital	Reserve	Transfer -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																											

Total	Reserves -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																										

Total	Expenditures 84,780$											 45,139$											 41,541$											 36,800$											 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 208,260$												

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) (82,764)$												 (10,386)$												 549,862$											 (30,743)$												 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 425,968$																

10



Armstrong
Community	Development	District

Long	Term	Debt	Report

OPTIONAL REDEMPTION DATE: 11/1/2027
INTEREST RATES: 3.625%, 4.500%, 5.000%, 5.125%
MATURITY DATE: 11/1/2048
RESERVE FUND DEFINITION MAXIMUM ANNUAL DEBT SERVICE
RESERVE FUND REQUIREMENT $265,819
RESERVE FUND BALANCE $265,819

BONDS OUTSTANDING - 09/30/17 $4,035,000
LESS: NOVEMBER 1, 2019 ($65,000)
LESS: NOVEMBER 1, 2020 ($70,000)
LESS: NOVEMBER 1, 2021 ($70,000)
LESS: NOVEMBER 1, 2022 ($75,000)
LESS: NOVEMBER 1, 2023 ($75,000)

CURRENT BONDS OUTSTANDING $3,680,000

OPTIONAL REDEMPTION DATE: 11/1/2029
INTEREST RATES: 3.125%, 3.550%, 4.000%, 4.100%
MATURITY DATE: 11/1/2050
RESERVE FUND DEFINITION MAXIMUM ANNUAL DEBT SERVICE
RESERVE FUND REQUIREMENT $205,500
RESERVE FUND BALANCE $205,500

BONDS OUTSTANDING - 10/31/19 $7,500,000
LESS: FEBRUARY 1, 2021 ($140,000)
LESS: MAY 1, 2021 (SPECIAL CALL) ($10,000)
LESS: AUGUST 1, 2021 (SPECIAL CALL) ($90,000)
LESS:  NOVEMBER 1, 2021 (SPECIAL CALL) ($130,000)
LESS: NOVEMBER 1, 2021 ($140,000)
LESS: FEBRUARY 1, 2022 (SPECIAL CALL) ($10,000)
LESS:  MAY 1, 2022 (SPECIAL CALL) ($5,000)
LESS: NOVEMBER 1, 2022 ($140,000)
LESS: NOVEMBER 1, 2023 ($145,000)
LESS: NOVEMBER 1, 2023 (SPECIAL CALL) ($5,000)

CURRENT BONDS OUTSTANDING $6,685,000

SERIES 2019A, SPECIAL ASSESSMENT BONDS

SERIES 2017A, SPECIAL ASSESSMENT BONDS

11



1.	Recap	of	Capital	Project	Fund	Activity	Through	January	31,	2024
Opening	Balance	in	Construction	Account	-	Series	2017 $6,111,819.56

Source	of	Funds:					Interest	Earned	on	Series	2017 $10,138.02
Developer	Contributions $2,599,016.82
Transfer	from	Debt	Service $14,864.85
Prepaid	CEC	Fees $81,232.20
	 	

Use	of	Funds:
Disbursements:				 	

Cost	of	Issuance ($409,225.50)
Roadway	Improvements ($1,745,453.37)
Utilities ($2,181,215.35)
Stormwater	Management	System ($1,370,377.54)
Amenity	Area	&	Neighborhood	Parks ($2,457,555.82)
Contingency ($68,494.30)
Professional	Fees ($568,117.54)

Adjusted	Balance	in	Construction	Account	at	January	31,	2024 $16,632.03

2.	Funds	Available	For	Construction	at	January	31,	2024
Book	Balance	of	Construction	Fund	at	January	31,	2024 $16,632.03 	

Contracts	in	place	at	January	31,	2024

3.	Investments	-	US	Bank

January	31,	2024 Type Yield Due Maturity Principal
Construction	Fund: Overnight 	 	 	 $16,632.03

Due	from	Developer $0.00
$0.00

	 $16,632.03

Armstrong
Community	Development	District

Series	2017A/B	Special	Assessment	Revenue	Bonds

ADJ:	Outstanding	Requisitions

	

13



Armstrong Community Development District
Series 2017

  B C A D F E E E E E E E

REQ. # DATE CONTRACTOR
AMOUNT OF 

REQUISITION COI Fixed Assets Internal Roads
Water, Sewer and 
Reuse Facilities

Stormwater 
Management 

Facilities
Amenity Center & 

Neighborhood Parks Contingency Hadden Eng
Basham & 

Lucas Jr Davis
Eiland & 
Assoc Gemini Eng

Scherer 
Constr

Misc. 
Professional 

Fees
COI US Bank $5,275.00 $5,275.00        
COI GMS $27,500.00 $27,500.00
COI Holland & Knight $5,250.50 $5,250.50
COI Feldman Mahoney $15,000.00 $15,000.00
COI Akerman LP $45,000.00 $45,000.00
COI Gray Robinson $40,000.00 $40,000.00
COI Hadden Eng $17,400.00 $17,400.00
COI Hopping Green $55,000.00 $55,000.00
COI Imagemaster $1,250.00 $1,250.00

Underwriters Discount $138,500.00 $138,500.00
Org Issue Discount $59,050.00 $59,050.00

1 1/8/18 JR Davis Construction $278,449.66 $278,449.66 $187,245.50 $0.00 $91,204.16 $0.00 $0.00  
2 1/8/18 Greyhawk Ventures $99,008.80 $99,008.80 $99,008.80
3 1/8/18 JR Davis Construction $97,731.74 $97,731.74 $55,188.22 $42,543.52
4 2/22/18 Hadden Eng $18,315.06 $18,315.06 $18,315.06
5 3/13/18 JR Davis Construction $345,751.13 $345,751.13 $32,734.18 $185,121.50 $127,895.46 $0.00
6 3/27/18 JR Davis Construction $695,421.48 $695,421.48 $15,184.94 $398,471.37 $269,108.78 $1,876.67 $10,779.72
7 4/12/18 Basham & Lucas $48,900.00 $48,900.00 $48,900.00
8 5/4/18 Hadden Eng $29,125.85 $29,125.85 $29,125.85
9 5/4/18 JR Davis Construction $599,395.74 $599,395.74 $33,697.71 $382,705.89 $182,992.14 $0.00

10 5/14/18 JR Davis Construction $707,585.42 $707,585.42 $51,383.46 $353,489.30 $264,743.41 $5,630.00 $32,339.25 $0.00
11 5/14/18 Clay Electric $273,690.00 $273,690.00 $273,690.00
12 6/12/18 JR Davis Construction $530,798.76 $530,798.76 $164,551.42 $291,904.25 $31,085.74 $43,257.35
13 5/25/18 Basham & Lucas $9,440.00 $9,440.00 $9,440.00
14 6/13/18 Hadden Eng $600.00 $600.00 $600.00
15 7/17/18 Basham & Lucas $3,630.00 $3,630.00 $3,630.00
16 7/13/18 JR Davis Construction $354,226.41 $354,226.41 $147,736.14 $192,396.38 $13,661.88 $432.00
17 7/13/18 Hadden Eng $750.00 $750.00 $750.00
18 7/13/18 Hadden Eng $5,763.81 $5,763.81 $5,763.81
19 7/24/18 Basham & Lucas $106,556.74 $106,556.74 $106,556.74
20 8/21/18 Vallencourt Construction $24,363.73 $24,363.73 $24,363.73
21 8/21/18 Vallencourt Construction $45,853.39 $45,853.39 $45,853.39
22 8/21/18 Hadden Eng $3,543.02 $3,543.02 $3,543.02
23 8/21/18 JR Davis Construction $220,610.05 $220,610.05 $176,204.27 $28,420.17 $15,985.61
24 8/21/18 Eiland & Assoc $2,240.00 $2,240.00 $2,240.00
25 9/20/18 Gemini Engineering $3,000.00 $3,000.00 $3,000.00
26 9/20/18 Eiland & Assoc $980.00 $980.00 $980.00
27 9/20/18 Basham & Lucas $2,699.84 $2,699.84 $2,699.84
28 9/20/18 JR Davis Construction $181,074.53 $181,074.53 $91,401.65 $49,589.08 $9,651.67 $30,432.13
29 9/20/18 Eiland & Assoc $280.00 $280.00 $280.00
30 9/21/18 Hadden Eng $600.00 $600.00 $600.00
31 9/26/18 Vallencourt Construction $8,107.68 $8,107.68 $8,107.68
32 9/26/18 Hadden Eng $7,569.01 $7,569.01 $7,569.01

14



Armstrong Community Development District
Series 2017

  33 10/25/18 Basham & Lucas $2,200.00 $2,200.00 $2,200.00
34 11/20/18 JR Davis Construction $139,836.51 $139,836.51 $138,702.97 $1,133.54
35 11/20/18 Basham & Lucas $4,400.00 $4,400.00 $4,400.00
36 12/3/18 Scherer Construction $45,234.00 $45,234.00 $16,200.00 $29,034.00
37 12/11/18 Gemini Engineering $9,000.00 $9,000.00 $9,000.00
38 1/16/19 Eiland & Assoc $1,285.00 $1,285.00 $1,285.00
39 1/16/19 Basham & Lucas $3,932.70 $3,932.70 $3,932.70
40 1/16/19 JR Davis Construction $187,117.98 $187,117.98 $187,117.98
41 1/16/19 JR Davis Construction $482,000.11 $482,000.11 $141,541.07 $228,900.29 $107,013.13 $4,545.62
42 1/16/19 JR Davis Construction $30,272.81 $30,272.78 $30,272.81
43 1/16/19 Scherer Construction $102,156.56 $102,156.56 $102,156.56
44 5/13/19 Hadden Engineering $8,289.00 $8,289.00 $8,289.00  
45 2/28/19 Jr Davis Construction $18,254.18 $18,254.18 $18,254.18
46 2/28/19 Scherer Construction $316,090.57 $316,090.57 $316,090.57
47 2/28/19 Gemini Engineering $500.00 $500.00 $500.00
48 2/28/19 Vallencourt Construction $5,843.00 $5,843.00 $5,843.00
49 3/21/19 Basham & Lucas $4,798.10 $4,798.10 $4,798.10
50 3/21/19 JR Davis Construction $90,449.36 $90,449.36 $3,727.55 $84,201.81 $2,520.00
51 3/21/19 Hadden Engineering $1,450.00 $1,450.00 $1,450.00
52 3/21/19 Scherer Construction $225,485.41 $225,485.41 $225,485.41
53 3/21/19 BuiltRite Inspections $445.00 $445.00 $445.00
54 3/21/19 Gaynelle James $1,011.75 $1,011.75 $1,011.75
55 3/21/19 Basham & Lucas $1,432.70 $1,432.70 $1,432.70
56 4/23/19 Basham & Lucas $4,965.40 $4,965.40 $4,965.40
57 4/23/19 JR Davis Construction $66,879.94 $66,879.94 $66,879.94
58 4/23/19 Scherer Construction $318,369.47 $318,369.47 $318,369.47
59 4/23/19 Hadden Engineering $900.00 $900.00 $900.00
60 5/13/19 Micamy Design $69,572.42 $69,572.42 $69,572.42
61 5/13/19 Basham & Lucas $4,369.60 $4,369.60 $4,369.60
62 5/13/19 Jr Davis $9,230.52 $9,230.52 $9,230.52
63 5/13/19 Sofitco $24,363.58 $24,363.58 $24,363.58
64 5/13/19 Scherer Construction $534,873.84 $534,873.84 $491,724.78 $43,149.06
65 5/13/19 Eiland & Assoc $325.00 $325.00 $325.00
66 6/20/19 Basham & Lucas $3,939.20 $3,939.20 $3,939.20
67 6/20/19 JR Davis $62,276.73 $62,276.73 $62,276.73  
68 6/20/19 Scherer Construction $307,816.51 $307,816.51 $269,743.81 $38,072.70
69 8/21/19 Basham & Lucas $3,239.20 $3,239.20 $3,239.20  
70 7/24/19 Hadden Engineering $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00  
71 7/24/19 Hadden Engineering $450.00 $450.00 $450.00  
72 7/24/19 Jr Davis $49,761.92 $49,761.92 $49,761.92
73 7/24/19 Scherer Construction $327,079.18 $327,079.18 $327,079.18
74 7/24/19 Jr Davis $5,297.72 $5,297.72 $5,297.72
75 8/21/19 Hadden Engineering $825.00 $825.00 $825.00
76 8/21/19 Basham & Lucas $1,604.40 $1,604.40 $1,604.40
77 8/21/19 Scherer Construction $148,692.52 $148,692.52 $148,692.52
78 10/2/19 JR Davis Construction $25,344.44 $25,344.44 $25,344.44
79 10/2/19 Micamy Design $23,190.73 $23,190.73 $23,190.73
80 10/17/19 Eiland & Assoc $1,800.00 $1,800.00 $1,800.00
81 10/27/23 England-Thims & Miller $3,750.00 $3,750.00 $3,750.00
82 10/27/23 England-Thims & Miller $2,250.00 $2,250.00 $2,250.00
83 10/27/23 England-Thims & Miller $1,500.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00

Grand Total $8,800,439.41 $409,225.50 $8,391,213.88 $1,745,453.37 $2,181,215.35 $1,370,377.54 $2,457,555.82 $68,494.30 $79,180.75 $202,477.88 $49,839.35 $5,110.00 $12,500.00 $110,255.76 $108,753.80

15



Armstrong Community Development District
Series 2017

  

SUMMARY: INT REC'D A COI INT REC'D A B COI Transfer In INT REC'D A B COI Transfer In
BOND PROCEEDS $6,111,819.56 Oct-17 $54.56 $2.28 Oct-20 $0.07 $0.00 $1.16 Oct-23 $79.77 $2.20 $1,238.74
DEVELOPER CONTRIBUTIONS $2,599,016.82 Nov-17 $563.76 $9.57 Nov-20 $0.07 $0.00 $1.20 Nov-23 $83.03 $2.62 $1,280.22
INT REC'D TO DATE $10,138.01 Dec-17 $545.58 $0.01 Dec-20 $0.07 $0.00 $1.16 Dec-23 $58.10 $2.86 $1,229.87
TRANS FROM DEBT SERVICE $14,864.85 Jan-18 $563.94 $0.01 Jan-21 $0.07 $0.00 $1.20 Jan-24 $64.84 $3.24 $1,263.97
PREPAID CEC FEES $81,232.20 Feb-18 $528.11 $0.01 Feb-21 $0.07 $0.00 $1.20 Feb-24 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
LESS: REQ. PAID ($8,800,439.41) Mar-18 $466.85 $0.01 Mar-21 $0.07 $0.00 $1.08 Mar-24 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
BALANCE $16,632.03 Apr-18 $468.11 $0.01 Apr-21 $0.07 $0.00 $1.20 Apr-24 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

May-18 $492.70 $0.00 May-21 $0.07 $0.00 $1.16 May-24 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
RECONCILIATION Jun-18 $370.12 Jun-21 $0.07 $0.00 $1.20 Jun-24 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
TRUST STATEMENT $16,632.03 Jul-18 $260.98 Jul-21 $0.06 $0.00 $1.16 Jul-24 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
O/S REQ. $0.00 Aug-18 $256.31 Aug-21 $0.04 $0.00 $1.20 Aug-24 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
ADJ BALANCE $16,632.03 Sep-18 $209.82 Sep-21 $0.04 $0.00 $1.20 Sep-24 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
DEVELOPER CONTRIBUTIONS REC'V $0.00 $4,780.84 $11.90 Transfer In $0.77 $0.00 $14.12 $285.74 $10.92 $5,012.80
VARIANCE ($0.00) Oct-18 $175.10 Oct-21 $0.04 $0.00 $1.16

Nov-18 $153.12 Nov-21 $0.04 $0.00 $1.20
Developer Contributions: Dec-18 $138.72 $106.38 Dec-21 $0.04 $0.00 $1.16

2/28/19 $186,863.26 $73,848.09 Jan-19 $123.60 $109.93 Jan-22 $0.04 $0.00 $1.20
3/20/19 $258,769.58 $135,875.16 Feb-19 $60.39 $109.93 Feb-22 $0.04 $0.00 $1.20
4/23/19 $224,376.94 $166,737.87 Mar-19 $2.38 $99.29 Mar-22 $0.04 $0.00 $1.08
5/13/19 $337,241.90 $244,209.64 Apr-19 $6.39 $109.93 Apr-22 $0.04 $0.00 $1.20
6/19/19 $216,938.82 $157,093.62 May-19 $14.20 $106.38 May-22 $0.04 $0.00 $1.16
7/24/19 $386,918.02 Jun-19 $14.41 $99.03 Jun-22 $0.04 $0.00 $1.20
8/15/19 $210,143.92 Jul-19 $1.87 $95.83 Jul-22 $0.04 $0.00 $1.16
9/17/19 $7,561.10 Aug-19 $0.27 $82.52 Aug-22 $0.04 $0.00 $1.20
6/24/21 ($7,561.10) Sep-19 $8.96 $53.76 Sep-22 $6.44 $0.01 $185.81

$2,599,016.82 $1,821,252.44 $777,764.38 $699.41 $972.98 $6.88 $0.01 $198.73
Oct-19 $9.28 $46.83 Oct-22 $12.26 $0.03 $347.31

Prepaid CEC Fees: Nov-19 $2.48 $40.31 Nov-22 $15.52 $0.07 $426.04
$16,826.67 Dec-19 $2.11 $32.77 Dec-22 $17.14 $0.11 $451.51
$23,789.43 Jan-20 $2.19 $33.86 Jan-23 $20.81 $0.18 $526.37
$40,616.10 Feb-20 $2.19 $33.77 Feb-23 $23.09 $0.25 $559.94
$81,232.20 Mar-20 $1.81 $27.96 Mar-23 $21.99 $0.28 $507.84

Apr-20 $0.82 $12.60 Apr-23 $30.91 $0.45 $685.36
May-20 $0.14 $2.18 May-23 $40.47 $0.68 $855.15
Jun-20 $0.15 $2.25 Jun-23 $44.68 $0.86 $885.26
Jul-20 $0.09 $1.31 Jul-23 $47.15 $1.01 $879.86

Aug-20 $0.08 $1.23 Aug-23 $57.87 $1.35 $1,025.34
Sep-20 $0.07 $1.13 Sep-23 $77.22 $1.97 $1,280.04

$21.41 $236.20 $409.11 $7.24 $8,430.02

16



1.	Recap	of	Capital	Project	Fund	Activity	Through	December	31,	2023
Opening	Balance	in	Construction	Account	-	Series	2019 $6,768,742.71

Source	of	Funds:				Interest	Earned	on	Series	2019 $4,597.80
Developer	Contributions/Add'l	Revenue $3,629,302.23
Transfer	from	Debt	Service $220,442.87
	 	

Use	of	Funds:
Transfer	Out
Disbursements:				 ($2,747.04)

Cost	of	Issuance ($397,308.14)
Roadway	Improvements ($2,570,945.09)
Water,	Sewer,	Reuse	&	Electric ($1,879,033.13)
Stormwater	Management	System ($2,030,236.05)
Amenity	Area		 ($2,671,439.84)
Neighborhood	Parks ($589,575.62)
Contingency $0.00
Professional	Fees ($481,800.70)

Adjusted	Balance	in	Construction	Account	at	December	31,	2023 ($0.00)

2.	Funds	Available	For	Construction	at	December	31,	2023
Book	Balance	of	Construction	Fund	at	December	31,	2023 ($0.00) 	

Contracts	in	place	at	December	31,	2023

3.	Investments	-	US	Bank

December	31,	2023 Type Yield 	 Maturity Principal
Construction	Fund: Overnight 	 	 	 $0.00

Due	fom	Developer $0.00
$0.00

	 $0.00

Armstrong
Community	Development	District

Series	2019	Special	Assessment	Revenue	Bonds

ADJ:	Outstanding	Requisitions

17



Armstrong Community Development District
Series 2019

  REQ. # DATE CONTRACTOR
AMOUNT OF 

REQUISITION COI Fixed Assets

E
n
t
r
y Roadway System

Water, Sewer, Reuse 
and Electric

Stormwater 
Management 

Systems Amenity Center  
Neighborhood 

Parks Contingency

Misc. 
Professional 

Fees
COI US Bank $5,675.00 $5,675.00         
COI GMS $31,000.00 $31,000.00
COI Holland & Knight $5,250.00 $5,250.00
COI Feldman Mahoney $10,000.00 $10,000.00
COI Akerman LP $40,000.00 $40,000.00
COI Gray Robinson $40,000.00 $40,000.00
COI Hopping Green $42,500.00 $42,500.00
COI ImageMaster $1,500.00 $1,500.00
COI England Thims & Miller $5,458.84 $5,458.84

Underwriters Discount $150,000.00 $150,000.00
Org Issue Discount $65,924.30 $65,924.30

1 10/23/19 Greyhawk Ventures $2,518,111.64 $2,518,111.64 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,518,111.64 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
2 11/7/19 Besch and Smith $147,890.70 $147,890.70 $89,390.70 $58,500.00
3 11/7/19 Besch and Smith $387,219.60 $387,219.60 $252,219.60 $135,000.00
4 11/15/19 CCUA $65,630.75 $65,630.75 $65,630.75
5 11/15/19 Eisman & Russo $2,934.80 $2,934.80 $2,934.80
6 11/20/19 Besch and Smith $363,774.60 $363,774.60 $309,774.60 $54,000.00
7 12/4/19 Greyhawk Ventures $192,478.43 $192,478.43  $192,478.43
8 1/14/20 England Thims & Miller $3,000.00 $3,000.00 $3,000.00
9 1/14/20 England Thims & Miller $7,521.25 $7,521.25 $7,521.25
10 1/14/20 Hopping Green $111.65 $111.65 $111.65
11 12/16/19 Hadden Engineering $3,150.00 $3,150.00 $3,150.00
12 1/14/20 Besch and Smith $600,869.78 $600,869.78 $67,500.00 $533,369.78
13 1/14/20 Eisman & Russo $5,285.64 $5,285.64 $5,285.64
14 1/23/20 Besch and Smith $544,336.20 $544,336.20 $310,500.00 $86,400.00 $147,436.20
15 2/20/20 England Thims & Miller $7,710.68 $7,710.68 $7,710.68
16 2/20/20 Eisman & Russo $1,430.72 $1,430.72 $1,430.72
17 2/20/20 Eisman & Russo $7,153.58 $7,153.58 $7,153.58
18 2/20/20 England Thims & Miller $9,965.73 $9,965.73 $9,965.73
19 2/20/20 Hopping Green $1,420.00 $1,420.00 $1,420.00
20 2/20/20 Besch and Smith $668,766.60 $668,766.60 $82,866.60 $234,000.00 $351,900.00  
21 3/20/20 Eisman & Russo $4,255.46 $4,255.46 $4,255.46
22 4/17/20 Besch and Smith $498,794.03 $498,794.03 $115,320.39 $265,500.00 $117,973.64
23 3/20/20 England Thims & Miller $8,151.95 $8,151.95 $8,151.95
24 3/20/20 England Thims & Miller $450.00 $450.00 $450.00
25 3/20/20 Eisman & Russo $5,576.12 $5,576.12 $5,576.12
26 6/24/20 Clay Electric $143,385.44 $143,386.44 $143,385.44
27 5/20/20 England Thims & Miller $13,460.28 $13,460.28 $13,460.28
28 5/20/20 England Thims & Miller $1,582.04 $1,582.04 $1,582.04
29 5/20/20 England Thims & Miller $3,750.00 $3,750.00 $3,750.00
30 5/20/20 England Thims & Miller $2,650.00 $2,650.00 $2,650.00
31 5/20/20 Besch and Smith $184,270.26 $184,270.26 $184,270.26
32 5/20/20 Eisman & Russo $8,584.29 $8,584.29 $8,584.29
33 5/20/20 CCUA $4,237.64 $4,237.64 $4,237.64
34 5/20/20 CCUA $6,896.92 $6,896.92 $6,896.92
35 6/24/20 Besch and Smith $265,109.40 $265,109.40 $265,109.40
36 6/16/20 Eisman & Russo $7,483.74 $7,483.74 $7,483.74
37 6/16/20 England Thims & Miller $225.00 $225.00 $225.00
38 6/16/20 England Thims & Miller $3,250.00 $3,250.00 $3,250.00
39 7/28/20 Eisman & Russo $5,576.12 $5,576.12 $5,576.12
40 7/28/20 Besch and Smith $199,339.24 $199,339.24 $199,339.24
41 7/28/20 Scherer Construction $109,415.79 $109,415.79 $109,415.79
42 7/28/20 Eisman & Russo $5,869.60 $5,869.60 $5,869.60
43 7/28/20 England Thims & Miller $7,272.39 $7,272.39 $7,272.39
44 7/28/20 England Thims & Miller $3,150.00 $3,150.00 $3,150.00
45 8/25/20 Besch and Smith $354,774.60 $354,774.60 $354,774.60
46 8/25/20 England Thims & Miller $5,750.00 $5,750.00 $5,750.00
47 8/25/20 England Thims & Miller $1,965.00 $1,965.00 $1,965.00
48 9/23/20 England Thims & Miller $6,889.75 $6,889.75 $6,889.75
49 9/23/20 Besch and Smith $178,900.83 $178,900.83 $9,000.00 $19,000.00  $150,900.83
50 10/15/20 Eisman & Russo $5,576.12 $5,576.12 $5,576.12
51 10/15/20 England Thims & Miller $524.00 $524.00 $524.00
52 10/15/20 England Thims & Miller $532.00 $532.00 $532.00
53 10/15/20 Besch and Smith $98,610.30 $98,610.30 $27,000.00 $68,910.30 $2,700.00
54 10/15/20 Eisman & Russo $4,989.16 $4,989.16 $4,989.16
55 12/3/20 Clay Electric $72,940.00 $72,940.00 $72,940.00
56 12/3/20 Besch and Smith $39,470.50 $39,470.50 $19,660.31 $19,155.30 $654.89
57 12/3/20 Eisman & Russo $7,043.52 $7,043.52 $7,043.52
58 12/3/20 ECS Florida, LLC $850.00 $850.00 $850.00
59 12/3/20 Eisman & Russo $5,649.49 $5,649.49 $5,649.49
60 12/3/20 England Thims & Miller $3,626.20 $3,626.20 $3,626.20
61 12/3/20 England Thims & Miller $2,196.34 $2,196.34 $2,196.34

18



Armstrong Community Development District
Series 2019

  

62 1/27/21 Besch and Smith $192,841.01 $192,841.01 $81,227.70 $84,613.31 $27,000.00
63 1/27/21 The Tree Amigos Outdoor Services $62,283.00 $62,283.00 $62,283.00
64 1/27/21 ECS Florida, LLC $950.00 $950.00 $950.00
65 1/27/21 Eisman & Russo $7,630.48 $7,630.48 $7,630.48
66 1/27/21 Eisman & Russo $6,750.04 $6,750.04 $6,750.04
67 1/27/21 The Tree Amigos Outdoor Services $97,267.00 $97,267.00 $97,267.00
68 1/27/21 England Thims & Miller $2,119.72 $2,119.72 $2,119.72
69 1/27/21 Besch and Smith $279,255.93 $279,255.93 $114,300.00 $65,549.89 $99,406.04
70 1/27/21 ECS Florida, LLC $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00
71 3/1/21 Besch and Smith $558,487.01 $558,487.01 $306,272.19 $144,018.28 $108,196.54
72 3/2/21 Armstrong CDD $202.40 $202.40 $202.40
73 3/2/21 England Thims & Miller $202.40 $202.40 $202.40
74 4/1/21 England Thims & Miller $4,906.50 $4,906.50 $4,906.50
75 4/1/21 England Thims & Miller $800.00 $800.00 $800.00
76 4/1/21 Eisman & Russo $5,796.23 $5,796.23 $5,796.23
77 4/1/21 Besch and Smith $260,102.21 $260,102.21 $185,440.93 $36,861.28 $37,800.00
78 4/1/21 England Thims & Miller $1,933.61 $1,933.61 $1,933.61
79 4/27/21 Eisman & Russo $3,375.02 $3,375.02 $3,375.02
80 4/27/21 Besch and Smith $109,490.42 $109,490.42 $39,806.71 $54,766.90 $14,916.81

80A 5/28/21 England Thims & Miller $4,726.50 $4,726.50 $4,726.50
81 5/28/21 Armstrong CDD $6,000.08 $6,000.08 $6,000.08
82 5/28/21 England Thims & Miller $414.93 $414.93 $414.93
83 5/28/21 England Thims & Miller $75.27 $75.27 $75.27
84 5/28/21 England Thims & Miller $1,284.75 $1,284.75 $1,284.75
85 5/28/21 Eisman & Russo $953.81 $953.81 $953.81

6/15/21 Reimbursement - Req.81 ($1,126.24) ($1,126.24) ($1,126.24)
87 6/18/21 Besch and Smith $6,272.81 $6,272.81 $6,272.81
88 6/18/21 Armstrong CDD $2,500.00 $2,500.00 $2,500.00
89 6/18/21 Armstrong CDD $5,892.00 $5,892.00 $5,892.00
90 6/18/21 England Thims & Miller $5,791.00 $5,791.00 $5,791.00
91 7/30/21 Besch and Smith $319,589.71 $319,589.71 $120,804.91 $93,959.37 $104,825.43
92 7/31/21 England Thims & Miller $155.25 $155.25 $155.25
93 7/30/21 Eisman & Russo $143.74 $143.74 $143.74
94 7/30/21 The Tree Amigos Outdoor Services $125,336.00 $125,336.00 $125,336.00
95 7/30/21 The Tree Amigos Outdoor Services $7,800.00 $7,800.00 $7,800.00
96 9/10/21 VOID $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
97 9/10/21 Security Engineering and Design $1,473.00 $1,473.00 $1,473.00
98 1/13/22 The Tree Amigos Outdoor Services $17,240.00 $17,240.00 $17,240.00
99 3/25/22 Onsight Industries $10,569.45 $10,569.45 $10,569.45

100 3/25/22 Onsight Industries $1,070.00 $1,070.00 $1,070.00
101 2/14/23 Eisman & Russo $220.11 $220.11 $220.11
102 4/20/23 The Tree Amigos Outdoor Services $19,333.00 $19,333.00 $19,333.00
103 6/21/23 Jax Utilities Management $56,660.00 $56,660.00 $56,660.00
104 10/30/23 Greyhawk Ventures $213,476.41 $213,476.41 $213,476.41

Grand Total $10,620,338.57 $397,308.14 $10,223,031.43 $2,570,945.09 $1,879,033.13 $2,030,236.05 $2,671,439.84 $589,575.62 $0.00 $481,800.70

SUMMARY: INT REC'D A COI INT REC'D A COI
BOND PROCEEDS $6,768,742.71 Oct-19 $0.00 $0.00 Oct-22 $54.98 $0.00
DEVELOPER CONTRIBUTIONS $3,629,302.23 Nov-19 $194.83 $1.42 Nov-22 $67.52 $0.00
INT REC'D TO DATE $4,597.80 Dec-19 $401.21 $0.44 Dec-22 $71.67 $0.00
TRANSFER FROM DEBT SERVICE $220,442.87 Jan-20 $345.21 $0.16 Jan-23 $83.69 $0.00
LESS: TRANSFER OUT ($2,747.04) Feb-20 $276.32 $0.00 Feb-23 $89.18 $0.00
LESS: REQ. PAID ($10,620,338.57) Mar-20 $137.19 $0.00 Mar-23 $80.84 $0.00
BALANCE $0.00 Apr-20 $39.48 $0.00 Apr-23 $109.06 $0.00

May-20 $4.78 $0.00 May-23 $131.04 $0.00
RECONCILIATION Jun-20 $1.95 $0.00 Jun-23 $101.75 $0.00
TRUST STATEMENT $0.00  Jul-20 $0.38 $0.00 Jul-23 $74.24 $0.00
O/S REQ. $0.00 Aug-20 $0.09 $0.00 Aug-23 $9.45 $0.00
ADJ BALANCE $0.00 Sep-20 $0.52 $0.00 Sep-23 $440.82 $0.00
VARIANCE $0.00 $1,401.96 $2.02 $1,314.24 $0.00
Add'l Revenue/Developer Contributions: Oct-20 $0.12 $0.00 Oct-23 $929.54 $0.00

Nov-20 $0.43 $0.00 Nov-23 $907.02 $0.00
6/23/20 $328,037.36 Dec-20 $0.25 $0.00 Dec-23 $8.97 $0.00
7/27/20 $330,623.14 Jan-21 $0.24 $0.00 $1,845.53 $0.00
7/29/20 $34,813.80 Prepaid CEC Fees from FY19 Feb-21 $0.34 $0.00
7/29/20 $65,154.00 Agmt# 19 - Media Mar-21 $0.00 $0.00
7/29/20 $6,863.03 Trans from Acq 2019 A1 Apr-21 $0.00 $0.00
8/20/20 $255,658.30 May-21 $0.07 $0.00
9/21/20 $185,790.58  Jun-21 $0.07 $0.00
9/28/20 $157,645.00 Clay Electric Jul-21 $0.09 $0.00

10/22/20 $12,833.40 Aug-21 $0.32 $0.00
12/3/20 $71,528.16 Greyhawk Venture Sep-21 $0.32 $0.00

12/14/20 $53,900.28 $2.25 $0.00
12/16/20 $41,066.88 Oct-21 $0.24 $0.00
1/27/21 $555,129.53 Nov-21 $0.22 $0.00
3/1/21 $558,891.81 Dec-21 $0.21 $0.00
4/1/21 $273,538.55 Jan-22 $0.27 $0.00
4/5/21 $16,041.75 Feldman & Mahoney Chk#1744 Feb-22 $0.27 $0.00
4/26/21 $112,865.44 Mar-22 $0.22 $0.00
5/27/21 $13,455.34 Greyhawk Venture Apr-22 $0.23 $0.00
6/18/21 $20,455.81 May-22 $0.18 $0.00
6/28/21 $57,750.30 Jun-22 $0.19 $0.00
7/30/21 $453,024.70 Jul-22 $0.18 $0.00
6/21/23 $24,235.07 Aug-22 $0.19 $0.00

$3,629,302.23 Sep-22 $29.40 $0.00
$31.80 $0.00

19



Gross	Assessments 678,035.40$								 282,777.90$								 437,080.83$								 1,397,894.13$							
Net	Assessments 637,353.28$								 265,811.23$								 410,855.98$								 1,314,020.48$							

48.50% 20.23% 31.27% 100.00%

Date Distribution Gross	Amount Commissions Discount/Penalty Interest Net	Receipts O&M	Portion
2017A		Debt	
Service	Asmt

2019A	Debt	
Service	Asmt Total

11/6/23 ACH $2,760.70 $52.22 $149.82 $0.00 $2,558.66 $1,241.05 $517.59 $800.02 $2,558.66
11/14/23 ACH $22,654.61 $434.97 $906.19 $0.00 $21,313.45 $10,337.89 $4,311.47 $6,664.10 $21,313.46
11/29/23 ACH $46,631.97 $895.33 $1,865.26 $0.00 $43,871.38 $21,279.40 $8,874.68 $13,717.30 $43,871.38
12/11/23 ACH $1,284,609.59 $24,664.51 $51,384.35 $0.00 $1,208,560.73 $586,201.02 $244,477.93 $377,881.78 $1,208,560.73
12/22/23 ACH $8,017.74 $154.34 $300.31 $0.00 $7,563.09 $3,668.41 $1,529.93 $2,364.76 $7,563.10
01/10/24 ACH $2,988.86 $57.99 $89.67 $0.00 $2,841.20 $1,378.10 $574.74 $888.36 $2,841.20

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

TOTAL 1,367,663.47$														 26,259.36$																		 54,695.60$																			 -$																																		 1,286,708.51$					 624,105.87$								 260,286.34$								 402,316.32$								 1,286,708.53$							

97.92% Net	Percent	Collected
27,311.97$											 Balance	Remaining	to	Collect

Armstrong
COMMUNITY	DEVELOPMENT	DISTRICT

Special	Assessment	Receipts
Fiscal	Year	2024

ON	ROLL	ASSESSMENTS

12



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



Fund Date Check No.'s Amount
General Fund

1/3/24 1062-1066 26,465.08$        
1/17/24 1067-1073 11,352.02          
1/23/24 1074-1075 3,023.92            
1/30/24 1076-1078 15,524.86          

56,365.88$        

TOTAL 56,365.88$   

Armstrong
Community Development District

Summary of Invoices

January 01, 2024 - January 31, 2024



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  2/01/24          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 01/01/2024 - 01/31/2024 ***       ARMSTRONG CDD - GENERAL FUND

BANK A ARMSTRONG GENERAL

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 1/03/24 00001 12/14/23 120      202311 330-57200-46400                                     *              117.18
TRASHBAG/PDLOCK/LYSOL/FAB

12/14/23 120      202311 320-53800-46900                                     *            1,227.91
RMV DBRS PRKLOT/DECK/TRSH

1/01/24 121      202401 310-51300-34000                                     *            4,173.75
MANAGEMENT FEES JAN24

1/01/24 121      202401 310-51300-49500                                     *              104.17
WEBSITE ADMIN JAN24

1/01/24 121      202401 310-51300-35100                                     *              150.00
INFORMATION TECH JAN24

1/01/24 121      202401 310-51300-31500                                     *              583.33
DISSEMINATION FEE JAN24

1/01/24 121      202401 310-51300-51000                                     *                 .15
OFFICE SUPPLIES

1/01/24 121      202401 310-51300-42000                                     *                9.35
POSTAGE

1/01/24 121      202401 310-51300-42500                                     *               25.65
COPIES

1/01/24 121      202401 310-51300-41000                                     *               39.73
TELEPHONE

GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                6,431.22 001062
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/03/24 00061 12/28/23 3329095  202311 310-51300-31500                                     *            1,608.00

REV.PRJ.COMPLETE STAT/MTG
KUTAK ROCK LLP                                                  1,608.00 001063

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/03/24 00072 12/27/23 1860124  202312 320-53800-46900                                     *            1,163.50

DRAIN POOL/INST.TILE/MRKR
12/27/23 1860136  202312 320-53800-46900                                     *              832.50

RPLC TILE/MARKER/REFILL
1/01/24 1859406  202401 330-57200-46700                                     *            1,650.00

POOL CHEM & CLEAN JAN24
POOL TROOPERS                                                   3,646.00 001064

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/03/24 00075 12/01/23 9574     202312 330-57200-34500                                     *            1,437.60

SCRTY OFFICER DEC23
12/01/23 9574     202312 330-57200-34500                                     *            1,669.35

VEHICLE PATROL DEC23
12/01/23 9574     202312 330-57200-34500                                     *              100.00

FUEL CHARGE
12/01/23 9574     202312 330-57200-34500                                     *              375.00

CHRISTMAS/NEWYEAR SVC-DEC
SECURITY DEVELOPMENT GROUP LLC                                  3,581.95 001065

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/03/24 00021 12/28/23 202038   202312 320-53800-46200                                     *            4,363.75

LANDSCAPE MAINT DEC23

ARMS ARMSTRONG      TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  2/01/24          PAGE   2
*** CHECK DATES 01/01/2024 - 01/31/2024 ***       ARMSTRONG CDD - GENERAL FUND

BANK A ARMSTRONG GENERAL

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

12/28/23 202038   202312 320-53800-46200                                     *            2,552.58
LANDSCAPE AMENITY DEC23

12/28/23 202038   202312 320-53800-46200                                     *              800.97
TYNES BLVD EXT DEC23

12/28/23 202038   202312 320-53800-46200                                     *            2,233.41
GREYHAWK PHASE II DEC23

12/28/23 202038   202312 320-53800-46400                                     *            1,160.20
GREYHAWK LAKES DEC23

12/28/23 202038   202312 320-53800-46200                                     *               87.00
VIBURNAM HDGE DEC23

TREE AMIGOS OUTDOOR SERVICES INC.                              11,197.91 001066
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/17/24 00016 1/05/24 567729JA 202401 320-53800-43100                                     *              195.69

3518 ROYAL PINES DR IRRG
1/05/24 568411JA 202401 320-53800-43100                                     *              249.89

3682 ROYAL PINES DR IRRG
1/05/24 574046JA 202401 330-57200-43100                                     *              532.35

3645 ROYAL PINES DR POOL
1/05/24 574047JA 202401 330-57200-43100                                     *              322.52

3645 ROYAL PINES DR CLBHS
1/05/24 574048JA 202401 320-53800-43100                                     *              225.43

3645 ROYAL PINES DR IRRG
1/05/24 577060JA 202401 320-53800-43100                                     *              231.44

875 TYNES BLVD IRRG-JAN24
1/05/24 577061JA 202401 320-53800-43100                                     *              122.52

705 TYNES BLVD IRRG-JAN24
1/05/24 586607JA 202401 320-53800-43100                                     *               66.69

3976 HEATHERBROOK PL IRRG
1/05/24 586608JA 202401 320-53800-43100                                     *               71.29

4121 HEATHERBROOK PL IRRG
1/05/24 588041JA 202401 320-53800-43100                                     *              100.84

3846 SUNBERRY LN - JAN24
1/05/24 594522JA 202401 320-53800-43100                                     *               63.01

4173 HEATHERBRK PL-JAN24
1/05/24 596272JA 202401 320-53800-43100                                     *               84.46

1980 AMBERLY DR - JAN24
1/05/24 596274JA 202401 320-53800-43100                                     *               75.89

544 TYNES BLVD - JAN24
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY                                   2,342.02 001067

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/17/24 00100 1/12/24 9054872J 202401 320-53800-43000                                     *               48.00

3599 ROYAL PINES DR IRRG
1/12/24 9082120J 202401 330-57200-43000                                     *            1,231.00

3645 ROYAL PINES DR AMNTY
1/12/24 9082351J 202401 320-53800-43000                                     *               35.00

705 TYNES BLVD IRRG-JAN24

ARMS ARMSTRONG      TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  2/01/24          PAGE   3
*** CHECK DATES 01/01/2024 - 01/31/2024 ***       ARMSTRONG CDD - GENERAL FUND

BANK A ARMSTRONG GENERAL

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

1/12/24 9143346J 202401 320-53800-43000                                     *               34.32
3814 ROYAL PINES - JAN24

CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC.                                 1,348.32 001068
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/17/24 00007 1/11/24 2024-270 202401 310-51300-48000                                     *               46.20

NOT.OF MEETING 01/18/24
OSTEEN MEDIA GROUP                                                 46.20 001069

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/17/24 00048 9/29/23 5        202309 310-51300-31300                                     *              100.00

REV.AMORT-SER2019A PREPAY
DISCLOSURE SERVICES LLC                                           100.00 001070

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/17/24 00001 1/01/24 122      202401 320-53800-12200                                     *            6,250.00

PROPERTY MANAGER JAN24
1/01/24 122      202401 330-57200-46300                                     *            1,084.67

JANITORIAL JAN24
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                7,334.67 001071

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/17/24 00070 12/21/23 54558079 202312 330-57200-46500                                     *               45.00

MTHLY PEST CONTROL DEC23
ARROW EXTERMINATORS INC DBA                                        45.00 001072

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/17/24 00027 1/08/24 22100762 202312 330-57200-43200                                     *              135.81

3645 ROYAL PINES DR-DEC23
TECO                                                              135.81 001073

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/23/24 00001 1/12/24 123      202312 320-53800-46900                                     *            1,184.40

RMV DEBRIS POOL DECK/CLN
1/12/24 123      202312 330-57200-46400                                     *              204.37

PT/GYM WIPE/DISPNS/SOAP
1/12/24 123      202312 320-53800-46000                                     *               94.15

WORM DRIVE CLAMP/PROPANE
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                1,482.92 001074

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/23/24 00021 1/15/24 202188A  202401 320-53800-46500                                     *            1,541.00

13SPRAY/9ROTOR/7NOZZ/6BAT
TREE AMIGOS OUTDOOR SERVICES INC.                               1,541.00 001075

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/30/24 00077 1/30/24 1859937  202401 320-53800-46800                                     *              995.00

MTHLY WATER MGMT JAN24
THE LAKE DOCTORS, INC.                                            995.00 001076

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/30/24 00075 1/01/24 9672     202401 330-57200-34500                                     *            1,437.60

SCRTY OFFICER JAN24
1/01/24 9672     202401 330-57200-34500                                     *            1,669.35

VEHICLE PATROL JAN24

ARMS ARMSTRONG      TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  2/01/24          PAGE   4
*** CHECK DATES 01/01/2024 - 01/31/2024 ***       ARMSTRONG CDD - GENERAL FUND

BANK A ARMSTRONG GENERAL

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

1/01/24 9672     202401 330-57200-34500                                     *              100.00
FUEL CHARGE JAN24

1/01/24 9672     202401 330-57200-34500                                     *              125.00
NEW YEARS DAY SRVC JAN24

SECURITY DEVELOPMENT GROUP LLC                                  3,331.95 001077
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/30/24 00021 1/28/24 202246   202401 320-53800-46200                                     *            4,363.75

LANDSCAPE MAINT JAN24
1/28/24 202246   202401 320-53800-46200                                     *            2,552.58

LANDSCAPE AMENITY JAN24
1/28/24 202246   202401 320-53800-46200                                     *              800.97

TYNES BLVD EXT JAN24
1/28/24 202246   202401 320-53800-46200                                     *            2,233.41

GREYHAWK PHASE II JAN24
1/28/24 202246   202401 320-53800-46400                                     *            1,160.20

GREYHAWK LAKES JAN24
1/28/24 202246   202401 320-53800-46200                                     *               87.00

VIBURNAM HDGE JAN24
TREE AMIGOS OUTDOOR SERVICES INC.                              11,197.91 001078

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK A                 56,365.88

TOTAL FOR REGISTER               56,365.88

ARMS ARMSTRONG      TVISCARRA 
























































































	Agenda
	III.       Approval of the Minutes of the January 18, 2024 Meeting 
	VII.     Ratification of Agreement for District Engineering Services 
	IX.            A.        HVAC 
	B. Tree Amigos (Mulch)
	C. Fencing
	D. Solar Lighting
	X. D. 1.         Report 
	     XII.        A.        Financial Statements as of January 31, 2024 
	B.        Check Register 



